From: Shelton, Paul (MPD)

To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Wilkins, Thomas (MPD); Wilson, Kelly (MPD);
Subject: Re: Call from City of Boston Re Occupy Members on Way to the District
Date: Monday, December 05, 2011 12:24:34 PM

Thank you for the information

Capt Shelton

From: Wilson, Kelly (MPD)

To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD); Sund, Steven A. (MPD)

Cc: Shelton, Paul (MPD)

Sent: Mon Dec 05 12:23:03 2011

Subject: Call from City of Boston Re Occupy Members on Way to the District

I just received a call from the City of Boston. I was informed that a group of 15-20
Occupy Boston members and other activist group members departed Boston by bus
this morning on their way to the District for a “Week of Action.” According to the
caller, none of the people are “known to be troublemakers.” —-K

Kelly Wilson

Washington Regional Threat and Analysis Center
202-270-2759

kelly.wilson@dc.gov

Join M ayor Gray’s One City ® One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign
“Putting District Residents Back to Work —One Hire at a Time”
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org

Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One.
Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov. One City, Working Together!
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